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From: Moore, Johari
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 5:32 PM
To: 'Mike Griffin'
Cc: Mike Butcher; 'Karla Sparks'
Subject: RE: Tribal Field Survey Logistics

Mike, 
 
As of this morning, it looked like we would only have five tribal survey participants.  However, late this 
afternoon, I received an email from the Ft. Belknap Indian Community THPO indicating that he would like to 
conduct a survey along with 3 other individuals from his tribe.  I haven’t yet been able to confirm that he is 
aware that the survey is next week and that he and his surveyors are available at that time.  Hopefully, I will 
have this confirmation by tomorrow at the latest. 
 
Also, I have just informed the THPO from Ft. Peck that next week is the last opportunity to conduct the survey 
and he reiterated that he will not be able to send anyone next week. 
 
I will be present next week along with Ashley Waldron and an NRC archaeological consultant (Brad Noisat).  
Karla (and potentially one additional individual from her company) will be present on the first day to provide 
support similar to what Cheryl provided during the first session.  The four (or five) of us will bring our own 
lunches. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Johari A. Moore 
Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
FSME/DWMEP/Environmental Review Branch  
Mail Stop: T-8F05 
Washington, DC 20555 
Office: (301) 415-7694 
Mobile: (301) 832-4919 
Fax: (301) 415-5369 
johari.moore@nrc.gov 
 
 
 

From: Mike Griffin [mailto:MGriffin@stratawyo.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 4:55 PM 
To: Moore, Johari 
Cc: Mike Butcher 
Subject: FW: Tribal Field Survey Logistics 
 
Hi Johari: 
 
Please see the below message from Mike Butcher. We have reserved 10 rooms based on last week’s list but it now 
appears there will only be 5. Is this a final number? Also note that we planned to provide lunch the first day after the 
experience last time but should confirm numbers of people. If there are only 5 tribal members and NRC we may 
dispense with the tent and just use the downstairs meeting room at our field office. 
 
Thanks 
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Mike 
 
Mike Griffin 
Vice President, Permitting, Regulatory and Environmental Compliance 
Strata Energy Inc. 
P.O. Box 2318 
1900 W Warlow Dr, Bldg A 
Gillette, WY  82717 
W 307-686-4066 
C 307-257-3033 
mgriffin@stratawyo.com   
 

 
 
 

From: Mike Butcher  
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 11:58 AM 
To: Mike Griffin 
Subject: RE: Tribal Field Survey Logistics 
 
Mike 
Can you confirm only 5 surveyors.  We have reserved 10 rooms but we can reduce this.  The Cozy has another group 
coming and is booked – we will need final confirmation on numbers today if possible.  I am attaching our internal 
checklist for you to review but everything else is fine. 
 
Mike Butcher 
Chief Financial Officer 
Strata Energy Inc. 
P.O. Box 2318 
1900 Warlow Dr., Unit A 
Gillette, WY  82717 
W 307-686-4066 
C 307-461-7577 
mike@stratawyo.com 

 
 

From: Mike Griffin  
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 10:16 AM 
To: Mike Butcher 
Subject: Fw: Tribal Field Survey Logistics 
 
Mike can you take a look at this?  
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T 
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From: "Moore, Johari" <Johari.Moore@nrc.gov>  
Date: Wed, 29 May 2013 11:47:41 -0400 
To: 'Mike Griffin'<MGriffin@stratawyo.com> 
Cc: 'Karla Sparks'<Karla.Sparks@respec.com> 
Subject: Tribal Field Survey Logistics 
 
Mike, 
 
Would you please confirm the lodging/check cashing/logistics information in the attached agenda?  I used the 
information you provided for the previous session but I’m not sure it’s all still valid. 
 
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
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